MEMORANDUM

TIMORE STEPHANIE " PAULT GRAZIANO,
??‘U iM(?REb RAWLINGS-BLAKE - = e
To: The idefit and Members of the Baltimore City Council
c/o Executive Secretary

From: P aziano, Commissioner

Date: Jutde 1, 2012
Re: City Council Bill 12-0052 — Baltimore City Landmark List — Shelley House

The Department of Housing and Community Development has reviewed City Council Bill 12-0052,

which was introduced for the purpose of designating the Shelley House, 3849 Roland Avenue, as a
historical landmark.

This bill would designate the Shelley House, located at 3849 Roland Avenue, as a Baltimore City
Landmark. It is the understanding of the Department of Housing and Community Development that

Shelley House has historic significance because it is the oldest residential building made of reinforced
concrete in the City of Baltimore.

The Department of Housing and Community Development has no objection to the adoption of City
Council Bill 12-0052.

PTG:nb

ce: Ms. Angela Gibson, Mayor’s Office of Government Relations
Ms. Kaliope Parthemos, Deputy Mayor
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